
   

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

Accommodation is Provided Upon Request 

 

Please Turn Off Cell Phones – Thank You 

 

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McCleary City Council 
 

AGENDA 

 

February 11, 2015 
 

7:00 City Council Meeting 
 

Flag Salute 

Roll Call 

Public Hearings:   

Public Comment:  

 

Minutes:  (Tab A)  

Mayor’s Report/Comments:  

 

Staff Reports:  Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B) 

   Todd Baun Staff Report (Tab C) 

   Staff Reports (Tab D) 

    

Old Business:  

   

New Business: International Property Maintenance Ordinance (Tab E) 

  

Ordinances: ATV Ordinance (Tab F) 

 Astound WAVE Broadband Ordinance (Tab G) 

 

Resolutions:   

 

Vouchers  

Mayor/Council Comments 

Public Comment 

Executive Session   

Adjournment 

Agenda February 11, 2015 1



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                      Wednesday, January 28, 2015

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Reed, Schiller, Catterlin, Ator and Peterson.

ABSENT Mayor Dent was absent. Mayor Pro Tem Ben Ator Chaired the meeting.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, George Crumb, and Dan Glenn.

PUBLIC COMMENT Gary Atkins asked what is the City Council's goals this year to make money so we don't have 
all the animosity. Councilmember Catterlin said his goal is to finish the police negotiations and 
then work with Wendy and Todd to take the surplus of money we would have and figure out 
ways of how to lower the sewer and water rates.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Peterson, seconded by Councilmember Reed to 

approve the minutes from the January 14, 2015 meeting. Motion Carried 4-0.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn 

MAYOR'S COMMENTS None.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

None.

GHCOG REPRESENTATIVE Mayor Dent had chosen Todd Baun to be the Grays Harbor Council of Governments 
representative for the City of McCleary. He will attend meetings and bring information back to 
the Mayor and Council. Councilmember Schiller believes it is important to have an elected 
official volunteer to attend meetings as well so he volunteered himself to attend various 
meetings and functions along with Mr. Baun. Chris Vessey said he used to attend these 
meetings when he was on the Council and believes it is a good organization. Members from 
every City in the County along with County Commissioners and Port Commissioners attended. 
All subjects involving Grays Harbor County are discussed.

HB 162 ATV VEHICLES This was discussed at a City of Montesano meeting. One thing to note is motorcycles are not 
required to have insurance covering the operation of the vehicles and neither will ATV users. If 
the Council were to authorize the use and found it to be a problem, the Ordinance can be 
repealed. Unlike a zoning permit, it would not be a vested. It would be allowed as long as we 
have an Ordinance in place. Councilmember Schiller recently discovered South Bend allows 
ATV/s and wanted to know if Chief Crumb has spoken to anyone from there to find out if it is 
working well for them and Chief Crumb said he had not. Dan Glenn suggested Chief Crumb 
contact Chief Vance to review a power point presentation he has that is very informative. 
Councilmember Schiller would like Chief Crumb to also talk to South Bend. Dan Glenn will 
provide a draft Ordinance to review. 

Councilmember Catterlin asked Chief Crumb if he pulled over 100 people in a month, what 
percentage of those would not have insurance. Chief Crumb said probably 30 percent would 
not have insurance. He feels a little reluctant about approving them at this time. 
Councilmember Schiller would like to see the City work with they County to research a 
possible route to the ORV park so quad riders could drive directly there from McCleary. 

No action taken. Tabled.

CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY 
AGREEMENT

It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Schiller to 

authorize the Mayor to sign the annual Children's Advocacy Agreement for 2015. 

Motion Carried 4-0.

BPA REVISION NO. 1 TO 
EXHIBIT H SETTLEMENT

Last year the Council decided not to sign the settlement from BPA because the Grays Harbor 
County PUD hadn't come up with a settlement. They finally settled with BPA and now 

McCleary is the only one that has not signed it. There are no fees involved. It was moved by 

Councilmember Schiller, seconded by Councilmember Reed to authorize the Mayor to 

sing the Revision No. 1 to Exhibit H of McCleary FY 2012-2028 Power Sales Contract. 

Motion Carried 4-0.

Tab A - Minutes February 11, 2015 2



ASTOUND NETWORKS WAVE 
BROADBAND FRANCHISE 
ORDINANCE DISCUSSION

Paul Nott is reviewing the franchise agreement. The only change Dan Glenn pointed out is the 
fact they will be using our power poles. Paul is checking on the Grays Harbor PUD's setup and 
Dan will research if the city can impose a pole fee and possibly business tax. Tabled.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 39059 - 39114 including EFT's in the 
amount of $301,906.37 and 39115 - 39125 including EFT's in the amount of $19,249.04.

It was moved by Councilmember Reed, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

approve the vouchers. Motion Carried 4-0.

EXECUTIVE SESSION At 7:22 PM, Councilmember Schiller made a motion for a ten minute executive session 

per RCW 42.30.110 Paragraph  (f) To receive and evaluate complaints or charges 

brought against a public officer or employee. However, upon the request of such officer 

or employee, a public hearing or a meeting open to the public shall be conducted upon 

such complaint or charge.  

The executive session ended at 7:32 PM. No action was taken.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Peterson, seconded by Councilmember Reed to 

adjourn the meeting at 7:32 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, February 11, 2015 

at 7:00 pm. Motion Carried 4-0.

Tab A - Minutes February 11, 2015 3



Tab B - City Attorney Report February 11, 2015 4



Tab B - City Attorney Report February 11, 2015 5



Tab B - City Attorney Report February 11, 2015 6



Tab B - City Attorney Report February 11, 2015 7



Tab B - City Attorney Report February 11, 2015 8



Tab B - City Attorney Report February 11, 2015 9



Tab B - City Attorney Report February 11, 2015 10



Tab B - City Attorney Report February 11, 2015 11



Tab B - City Attorney Report February 11, 2015 12



Tab B - City Attorney Report February 11, 2015 13



Tab B - City Attorney Report February 11, 2015 14



Tab B - City Attorney Report February 11, 2015 15



Tab B - City Attorney Report February 11, 2015 16



Tab B - City Attorney Report February 11, 2015 17



Tab B - City Attorney Report February 11, 2015 18



Tab B - City Attorney Report February 11, 2015 19



Tab B - City Attorney Report February 11, 2015 20



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: February 6, 2015 

Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 

 

    

 

City Accident Prevention Program 
 

I have been working on writing a Safety and Accident Prevention Program for City 

personnel.  We are required to do this as an L&I requirement.  I have been getting a lot of 

help from all departments and I will have a draft out by the end of the week. 

 

Family Thank You 

 

My family and I would like to thank everyone for their help and support during the recent 

loss of my brother Ross Baun.  This is a great community and the support was 

overwhelming.  I am truly blessed with the city staff and McCleary fire department.  

They sacrificed their time and effort to help my family throughout this difficult time.  We 

will forever be grateful.  Again from the bottoms of all my families hearts, Thank You.   

 

 

 

Tab C 

Tab C - Director of Public Works Report February 11, 2015 21



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
� � � � �  � � � 	 � � � � � �� � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � 	 
�  ! " # " ! " $ %
· & ' ( ) * + , - . * / 0 - 1 . / 2 ) * + 0 * 0 0 ' / 3 + - 4 2 5 6 0 7 5 2 ( - 2 8 - ' 9 + 6 : 0 0 / 0 0 - 2 ; 0 < 1 1 * , / =
· > � � ? � � @ � 	 � 
 � � 	 > � � � A � � B C D E � � � � 
 � � � � � A � 	 
 ? � @ � 	 � A ? � 	 � A 
 � � � F
·

� ? � � � � ? � G � ? � A � � � � � G � � � 	 A � � � 
 � � 	 � � � � � G � � � 	 � � A � 	 
 ? � � � � H � � � A 
 � � � F
·

� � I E � J K E 
 � � � 
 H � � 
 � 	 � @ � � � H 	 � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � 
 ? � � � � L � � 
 F
·

� � I M F  � � � � E 
 F N � � � � � 
 ? � A � � � 	 � � � � � G � � � � 
 	 � 
 � � � � @ � � � 	 � � � � O � � � � F
·

� � P E � � � � 
 Q � � � � � � F R � � � � � � � 	 G � � A � � 	 
 � � � �  � � � � A � 	 
 ? � @ � 	 � A ? � 	 � A 
 � � � F
·

� � � S E � � � � � E 
 ? � A � � � 	 � A A � � � � Q � � � � � � 	 
 Q � � � � 
 @ � � � H � � � A 
 � � � � � � � � � A A � � � A 
 � � � 
 � � � FT U " % V W  $ X % % U $ % " W Y Z [ \ Z $ % %
·

� � � S � � � � � � 
 � 	 � 	 
 A � � 	 � 
 ? � G � � � 
 � G � � 
 � � � 
 � A � � G � � � A � H � � O � 	 � H � 
 ? � � 	 O � 	 �  � 
 � ] 
 
 � � 	 � � 
 � � � A 
 � � � A � � G � � � A� � � G � � 
 � � � � � � 	 
 A F
·

I B � D E � � � � 
 � � F H � A 	 � 
 � @ � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � A � � 
 
 � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 ? � @ � � 	 
 � � � � G � A � � � � @ � � � 
 ? � � � � � F
·

C C � E � ^ _ E 
 F H � A 	 � 
 � @ � � � 
 � � � � @ � � � G � � � 
 � 
 � � 	 � � � 	 
 � 	 � 	 � � � 	 
 ? � � � 
 
 � 
 ? � E � � 
 ? � � 	 � � � � � G � 
 ? � L � 	 O � � � 
 F
·

� � C E C ` _ E 
 F � � � � � � 
 � � H 	 � � H � A 	 � 
 � @ � � � 
 � � � � � G � @ � � � G � � H 
 ? � L � 	 O G � ? � � � � � 	 
 ? � � � � � � � � � G � A � � � � @ � � � � � � 	E 
 F
·

� � a S > � � � � � O � � � � � � 
 � � H 	 � � H � A 	 � 
 � @ � � � 
 � � � � � G � L � 	 O � 	 
 ? � � � � � ? � 	 � G � � H � � � � @ � � � 
 ? � A 
 � � � 
 � 	 � 
 �� 	 A 
 � � � � � � � � A A 	 � � � � � A F
·

� � � E F � � � 	 E 
 � � 	 � � 
 � � 	 A ? � G � 	 � 
 � � � � � G � � � 	 � 
 ? � � 	 � � � � 	 
 ? � A � � � 	 @ � � H � � � 
 � 
 ? � Q � � � � � @ � � � � 
 � 
 � � 	 F
·

a � a S ] A ? E 
 � � � 
 
 � � A � 	 
 
 � � � � � G � � � 
 � � � 
 � � A � � � 	 � A 
 � � � � � 	 
 ? �  � 
 � � � � ? 
 � @ S � � F
·

C � C E � b J E 
 F � � 
 
 � � ? � A � � � 	 A � 	 
 
 � � � � � � � 	 
 � 	 � � � � � � � 
 � � H 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � c � � A A � G � � � � � 	 
 � @ L � 	 O G � ? � � � � A F
·

� C a E C ` _ E 
 � A ? � � � � � � � 
 � � ? � A � � � 	 	 � 
 � @ � � � 
 � � � � � G � 
 ? � L � 	 O G � 	 @ � � � 
 ? � � � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � A � 	 
 � � O A H � 
 ? 
 ? �Q � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � 	 
 � � � � � � � 	 � � A A � A 
 � 	 � � H � 
 ? 
 ? � @ � � � A � 	 � � � � � � A A 
 � � � A � FT U " % V W  $ % d $ % [ e # $ f
·

I B � D E � � � � 
 � � F � � � � 	 � � � � 
 ? � � � � � � � � F
g [ W % $ Z # V ! " [ W Y Z [ \ Z V hi [ W ! j � k k e "  V ! " [ W %d $  $ " # $ f g [ W % $ Z # V ! " [ WY $ Z h " ! % X % % U $ f d $ l V ! $ % Y V " fm j " % i [ W ! j m [ ! V e d $ l V ! $ % Y V " f m [ n V ! $o p q p r s p t u u v w x y z { | z u v { { x } { u | z u~ � � � � t � u u v u | u u v { { x } { u | z ug [ W % $ Z # V ! " [ W � k f V ! $ �� � p � � p t � � � r � t � � t � q p t � t � � t � r � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ � � � � � ¡ � ¢ £ ¤ ¥ �   ¦ � � �   ¡� � p t p � q � § � q � � ¨ p t © ª � t � � � � � ¨ � ª v { x « u u | u u | � � p t p r � § � § � � s � ¨ � � q p ª � t p � p t � � © r � t � � t � ¬ p q � © § © v {  x ® u u | u u |
Tab D - Staff Reports February 11, 2015 22



¯ U " e f " W \ n $ k V Z ! h $ W ! �  ! " # " ! °� g m X ± X m ² i ³ T m ´ µ ²m ³ m � µ ¶ ² · � d m ³n � m ·m ³ m � µ ¶ � g m X ± X m ² · ¸ Y µ � T � m X ³ T¹ � © � � r p t � p t º § q p { { { { » � © ¼ p t s � § ¨ ½ § � � ½ p � � t � r p � � t p ¨ � � p ½ ¾ � p © � § � � © § �� p t © � � � t s � � � � � p x r p p � § � � ¼ § � � � � � p � � § � ¨� � � ¨ § q � � � © |¿ � § ¨ ½ § � � À p t r § � © Á © © � p ½ w w Â p r � ½ p ¨ © x � p ¼ q � � © � t � q � § � � Ã � ½ ½ § � § � � © x s � � �t p © § ½ p � � § � ¨ � � ½ q � r r p t q § � ¨ |À ¨ � � Â p º § p ¼ © À p t ª � t r p ½ u u Â p º § p ¼ § � � � ¨ � � © ª � t s � § ¨ ½ § � � q � ½ p � � ½ r � � § q § � � ¨q � ½ p q � r � ¨ § � � q p |Á � © � p q � § � � © À p t ª � t r p ½ z z Ä § p ¨ ½ § � © � p q � § � � © x ¼ t § � § � � � ª q � t t p q � § � � © � t� � � t � º § � � ¼ � t Å |Ä § � � ¨ © � t ¹ p t � § ª § q � � p © � ªÆ q q � � � � q § p © u u À p t ª � t r § � � � ª � � p ª § � � ¨ § � © � p q � § � � Ã § © © � § � � � ªq p t � § ª § q � � p � ª � q q � � � � q � � ¨ ¨ � ¼ § � � � © p � ª � � p© � t � q � � t p |¹ � r � ¨ � § � � © Â p q p § º p ½ u u Á � º p © � § � � � p � � ½ � ½ ½ t p © © q § � § Ç p � � t © � � ª ª t p � � t � p ½§ © © � p © x � s � � § � t p © � ¨ � � § � � � t � q q p � � � s ¨ pq � r � t � r § © p |È � § © � � q p É p � � p t © � p � �   Ä � t r � ¨ � � � § q p ª t � r � � p ¹ § � � § � ª � t r § � � q § � § Ç p � © � ªº § � ¨ � � § � � © � � ½ � t � º § ½ § � � p Ê � p q � � � § � � � ª � � p ¹ § � �ª � t q � r � ¨ § � � q p |£ � � � Ë � � Ì � � Í � ¦ � £ � � � � � �� p � � } } Ä � t r � ¨ � � � § q p ª t � r ¹ § � � � ª � p t � � � § ª § q � � § � � ª t � rÉ p r � � � � � � © p t º § q p � � © s p p � © � � � � p ½ |¿ � § ¨ ½ § � � o p � � t � r p � �Â p º p � � p v z Î | u u v z Î | u u Ä � � ½ © � p � p t � � p ½ s � � � p ¿ � § ¨ ½ § � � o p � � t � r p � � ª t � r� p t r § � © x § � © � p q � § � � © x t p º § p ¼ © p � q |Ï Ð Ñ Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö

Tab D - Staff Reports February 11, 2015 23



Tab D - Staff Reports February 11, 2015 24



Staff  Report for McCleary Police Department 

 

To:      Mayor Dent 

From: George M. Crumb, Chief of Police 

Date:   Friday, February 6, 2015  

RE:     For February 11,  2015 Council Meeting 

______________________________________________________________________  

 

SUMMARY OF POLICE INCIDENTS / ACTIVITIES: 
The below listed information are calls or contacts received by McCleary Police Officers either generated by 

Grays Harbor County dispatch 911 service, citizen reports, call in reports, citizen contacts, US mail,  or 

other officer generated incidents. 

 

0220 Incident histories reported this year as of time of this report.  As of 15:19 hours 020115. 

(1986 Incident Histories in 2014)      

 

00-Assault(s)                                               

00-Agency Assist(s) 

00-Alcohol Offense               

00-Audible Alarm 

01-Abandon Vehicle                                

00-Animal Complaint 

02-Burglary                                     

00-Curfew Violation  

00-Citizen Dispute 

00-Civil                               

01-Court Order Violation 

03Citizen Assist  

00-DWLS 

00-DUI  

01-Disorderly Conduct  

02-Drug Incidents (VUCSA) 

00-Death Report(s) 

01-Domestic Violence/Verbal/Mal Mis. 

00-Extra Patrol Request 

00-Fire Responses 

      

 

00-Noise Complaints 

00-No Valid Operator’s License (NVOL) 

00-Police Information-, Protection Order Scv- 

00-Public Works Assist 

01-Parking Complaint 

00-Police Referral 

00-Speeding Stops 

00-Speed in School Zone 

00-Suspicious Person-/Vehicle-/Circumst- 

00-Subject Stop 

00-Sex Offense-0/Sex Offen Add Confirmation- 

00-Suicide-0/Suicide Attempt-0 

00-Traffic Offense-/Reckless-0/Hazard- 

02-Theft Reports/Vehicle-(Shop lifter-) 

00-Traffic Accident 

00-Traffic Stop  

00-Trespass 

00-Vehicle Prowl-0/Prowler-0 

00-Vehicle Lockout Assist-/Disabled-

00-Found/Lost Property Report(s)                                       03-Warrant Confirmation 

01-Fraud/01-Firearm Compl-                                              00-Warrant Search 

00-Harassement-                                                                  01-Warrant Arrest 

00-Insurance Violation(s)                                                     00-Welfare Check 

01-Juvenile Problem/Run-a-way                                          00-Weapons Offense 

00-Motorist Assist                                                                00-911 Open Line or Hang Up 

00-Malicious Mischief                                                         00-No classification-, or Unknown Problem- 

01-Missing Person                                                               01-Threats by Phone-   

Incomplete numbers, will have police clerk on line shortly 

 

Discussion: Open. 

   

Council Members Present: ALL…. Mr. Catterlin-Position 1,  Mr. Reed-Position 2,   

                                                         Mr. Peterson-Position 3,  Mr. Schiller-Position 4,  

                                                         Mr. Ator-Position 5.   

Mayor Dent:  Present / Not Present   __________________ 

 

Officer Reporting:  Chief Crumb _________________              __________________ 

Tab D - Staff Reports February 11, 2015 25



STAFF REPORT 
 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Kevin Trewhella, Water & Wastewater manager 

Date: February, 4, 2015 

 

During the month of February our day to day operations, at both the Waste Water 

Treatment and the Water Treatment Plant, were very good.  

 

At the Cedar Heights Lift Station we have a seal leak on one of the pumps, we are 

looking at cost of repair vs. replacement.  While looking into the pump we found very 

poor workmanship when the electrical hookups were installed.  We are working with our 

city engineer to redesign the electrical box so that in the future it will be accessible for 

any person to work on.  

 

 

Tab D - Staff Reports February 11, 2015 26



� � � � � � � � � � �� 	 
 � �  	 � � � � �� � 	 � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � 
 � � � � � � �  � � � �  !" � 
 # � � � � �  � � � � � � �� $ % � & & ' ( ( ) * + , $ - . ) / $ � & / ) 0 ) / ) $ .
· 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 : 4 ; < = > < 5 ? : @ A 2 B @ : ; 2 4 7 6 4 : C
· 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 D 6 4 3 @ : B A 2 B @ : ; 2 4 7 6 4 : CE $ F , $ - . ) / $ � & / ) 0 ) / G
· 1 H : < @ : < 4 ; A 2 B @ I J K L M H 9 < 4 6 N < @ 6 2 4 1 O < H @
· > 2 B @ I J K L P 2 7 6 ; < Q B
· R S T U V T W T X Y Z S [ Y Z S \ ] T ^ ^ _ ` X a U V b Z _ V a c W d e V Z T ^ c [ c W U V T ` f U [ ` _ g [ c ` ` c Z W ` h
· > 2 B @ 4 2 @ 6 5 : 2 i A 2 B B 6 j 7 : k : j B 6 @ : 6 4 @ : H H 3 A @ 6 2 4 B ; 3 H 6 4 9 l M m M i i 6 5 : D < 6 4 @ : 4 < 4 5 : C
· n A ; < @ : < 4 ; 3 A 7 2 < ; @ O : 4 : k 1 2 4 B : H o < @ 6 2 4 p : 9 6 B @ : H : ; 1 2 4 @ H < 5 @ 2 H B q 6 B @ C� r r ) / ) s * t u � t . v .
· 1 H : < @ : B < i : @ Q i 2 H w B i 2 H O < N < H ; < B B : B B w : 4 @ C, $ - . ) / $ x s y y $ * / . z
· { | } ~ � � � � � | } � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � ¡ � ¢£ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ © ª « ¬ ¤  § ¤ ® ¯ ª ¤ ° ¥ ¤ © ¦ ¨ ±² ¨ ¦ « ³´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ µ ¾ · ¿ µ À Á Â Â Ã Ä Å Ã ÆÇ È µ É º Ê Ë · ¹ µ É Ì · Í Â Î Ä À Å Ï Ä ÆÐ ¿ µ É Ì · Ê · É Ì Ñ Ò É ¸ º µ Ê À Ã Ó Ã Å Ô Ä ÆË ¼ É Ê µ Í È · º Ò ¼ É ¾ Í ¼ ¿ Í · ½ Ã Ô Ô Ã Å Ï Ä ÆÕ º Ò ¹ Ò º Ò µ Ê Ã Â Ã Ã Å Ó Â ÆË Ò º Ö × ¼ Ø Ê Ã Ã À Ã Å Î Ä ÆË Ò º Ö ´ µ Ù · Í º ½ µ É º Ê Ó Â Ï Ó Å Ã Ï ÆÑ · Ö ¼ Í · É Ì Ë ¼ ¸ É Ú Ò ¹ Ó Î Â Á Å Ä Ô ÆÛ µ · Í Ü µ Ê º Ò È · ¹ Á Ý Ä Á Å Ï À Æ¾ ¸ Ø ¹ Ò Ú Ü · Ú Ò ¹ Ò º Ò µ Ê Á Â Ô Á Å À Ý ÆÑ ¸ É Ò Ú Ò Ù · ¹ Ë ¼ Ì µ Á Â Ó Á Å À Æ¾ ¼ ¹ Ò Ú µ Á À Ô Á Å Ã Ý Æ¾ Í µ È Ò ¼ ¸ Ê Þ µ · Í Ê Ë ¼ ¸ É Ú Ò ¹ Ñ Ò É ¸ º µ Ê Á Ã Ô Á Å Ó Ä ÆË Ò º Ö Ü ¼ Í ½ Ê ß ´ ¼ Ú ¸ ½ µ É º Ê Á Ó Ô Á Å Á Ô Æ

Tab D - Staff Reports February 11, 2015 27



Tab E - IPMC Draft Orfinance February 11, 2015Tab E - IPMC Draft Ordinance February 11, 2015 28



Tab E - IPMC Draft Orfinance February 11, 2015Tab E - IPMC Draft Ordinance February 11, 2015 29



Tab E - IPMC Draft Orfinance February 11, 2015Tab E - IPMC Draft Ordinance February 11, 2015 30



Tab E - IPMC Draft Orfinance February 11, 2015Tab E - IPMC Draft Ordinance February 11, 2015 31



Tab E - IPMC Draft Orfinance February 11, 2015Tab E - IPMC Draft Ordinance February 11, 2015 32



Tab E - IPMC Draft Orfinance February 11, 2015Tab E - IPMC Draft Ordinance February 11, 2015 33



Tab E - IPMC Draft Orfinance February 11, 2015Tab E - IPMC Draft Ordinance February 11, 2015 34



Tab E - IPMC Draft Orfinance February 11, 2015Tab E - IPMC Draft Ordinance February 11, 2015 35



Tab E - IPMC Draft Orfinance February 11, 2015Tab E - IPMC Draft Ordinance February 11, 2015 36



Tab E - IPMC Draft Orfinance February 11, 2015Tab E - IPMC Draft Ordinance February 11, 2015 37



Tab F - ATV Ordinance February 11, 2015 38



Tab F - ATV Ordinance February 11, 2015 39



Tab F - ATV Ordinance February 11, 2015 40



Tab F - ATV Ordinance February 11, 2015 41



Tab F - ATV Ordinance February 11, 2015 42



 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 ORDINANCE NO. __________ 

 

 AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A REQUESTED 

FRANCHISE TO ASTOUND BROADBAND, 

LLCCOMMUNICATIONS UPON CERTAIN TERMS AND 

CONDITIONS, ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

AS PROVIDED BY RCW 35A.47.040, AND 

PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 

 

 

 R E C I T A L S: 

 

  1.  Astound CommunicationsBroadband, LLC, a limited 

liability company licensed to do business in the State of 

Washington, has submitted a request to be granted a non-

exclusive franchise to utilize rights of way within the 

corporate limits for the installation, utilization, and 

maintenance of fiberoptic tele-communication lines and 

associated facilities. 

  2.  As authorized by RCW 35A.21.020 and RCW 

35A.47.040, the Council has considered the request after 

having the opportunity to receive citizen input. 

  3.  After consideration of the potential benefits to 

the citizens of the City and the County, the Council finds 

such a grant to be in the best interests of the City subject 

to compliance with certain terms and conditions. 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS BY THE 

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCleary: 

Tab G - WAVE Broadband Ordinance February 11, 2015 43



 

 

  SECTION I:  A Franchise is hereby granted to ASTOUND 

BROADBAND, LLC, a limited liability company in the State of 

Washington, its successors and assigns; hereinafter referred 

to as the GRANTEE, for a period of __________ fifteen (___) 

(15) years from and after the date of adoption of this 

ordinance to construct, operate, and maintain fiber optic 

telecommunication lines and system facilities in, over, along, 

and under public rights of way within the corporate limits of 

the City, as they now exist and may hereafter be expanded.   

  This franchise is granted upon the terms and 

conditions set forth in the following sections.   

  SECTION II:  Scope of Authority: Subject to 

compliance with any requirements for prior notice, permitting, 

and authorization, ASTOUND BROADBAND, LLC, its successors and 

assigns, (hereinafter the GRANTEE) shall have the right and 

authority to enter upon the public roads and rights-of-way 

within the corporate limits for the purpose of constructing 

its fiber optic telecommunication lines and system and all 

necessary facilities connected therewith (hereinafter referred 

to collectively as the DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM) and for repairing, 

operating, and maintaining said distribution system.   

  SECTION III: Construction Conditions: 

  3.1.  Construction to be Approved by the Director of 

Public Works.  All construction and installation work where 

crossing roads, streets, alleys, or rights-of-way within the 

Tab G - WAVE Broadband Ordinance February 11, 2015 44



 

 

corporate limits shall be subject to the prior approval of and 

pass the inspection of the Building Official, after 

consultation with the Director of Public Works (the Director) 

or their respective designees.  

  3.2.  Permit Application, Review & Approval.  

  A.  Prior to commencement of construction or 

modification of any portion or element of the distribution 

system and associated elements which will result in or require 

utilization or modification of City property or restriction 

upon utilization or public access, Grantee shall first file 

with the Building Official its application for a permit to do 

such work, together with duplicate plans and specifications 

showing the position, depth, and location of all lines and 

facilities sought to be constructed, laid, installed or 

erected at that time, which shows their relative position to 

existing streets, roads, alleys, or rights-of-way upon plans 

drawn to scale, hereinafter collectively referred to as the 

“Map of Definite Location.” It shall concurrently provide a 

copy of the documents to the Director. 

  B.  The plans and specifications shall designate the 

class and type of material and equipment to be used, manner of 

excavation, construction, installation, back fill, erection of 

temporary structures, erection of permanent structures, 

traffic control, traffic turnouts, road obstructions, etc.  No 

such construction shall begin without the Grantee first 

Tab G - WAVE Broadband Ordinance February 11, 2015 45



 

 

securing a written permit from the Building Official, 

including approval endorsed on one set of plans and 

specifications which will be returned to the Grantee.  All 

such work shall be subject to the approval of and shall pass 

the inspection of the Building Official, in consultation with 

the Director.   

  C.  In addition to any permit fee required, in 

recognition of the potentiality of the requirement of 

specialized inspection services, the Grantee shall pay those 

reasonable costs and expenses incurred in the examination, 

inspection, and approval of such work on account of granting 

of the permit pursuant to RCW 35.21.860(1)(b). 

  D.  The improvements installed pursuant to the 

authorization of a permit issued pursuant to this grant, 

including the initial distribution system, shall be laid in 

substantial conformity with said Map of Definite Location, 

except in instances where deviation may be allowed thereafter 

in writing by the Building Official pursuant to application by 

Grantee.  

  E.  A set of as-built maps of Grantee’s lines or 

facilities shall be furnished to the Director within sixty 

(60) days after completion of the work. 

  3.3.  Roads to be Replaced & Restoration Guaranteed 

by Bond. 

Tab G - WAVE Broadband Ordinance February 11, 2015 46



 

 

  A. In any work which requires breaking of surface of 

a public road, street, alley, or right-of-way subject to this 

franchise for the purpose of laying, relaying, connecting, 

disconnecting, and repairing the said distribution system, and 

making connections between the same to structures and 

buildings of consumers, or making connections to other 

facilities of the Grantee now in existence or hereafter 

constructed, the Grantee shall be governed by and conform to 

the standards and specifications set forth by the Director.   

  B.  The Grantee at its own expense and within a 

reasonable time period shall complete the work for which the 

surface has been broken and promptly replace the work and make 

good the street, road, alley or right-of-way, restoring the 

same to as good condition as before the work was commenced; 

PROVIDED, however, that no such breaking of the surface of the 

streets, alleys, roads, or rights-of-way shall be done prior 

to the obtaining of the permit issued by the Building 

Official; PROVIDED, however, that in cases of emergency 

arising outside of normal office hours when an immediate 

excavation may be necessary for protection of public or 

private property, the necessary excavation may be made and 

shall be reported to the Director in the manner herein 

provided as soon as practical, but in no case later than the 

next following business day.  

Tab G - WAVE Broadband Ordinance February 11, 2015 47



 

 

  C.  Application for the permit required as a 

condition precedent of the work covered by this section shall 

be accompanied by specifications for the restoration of the 

street, alley road, or rights-of-way to the same condition as 

it was in prior to such breaking, and such specifications must 

be approved by the Director before such breaking of the 

surface is commenced.  The Grantee shall pay those costs and 

expenses incurred in the examination, inspection, and approval 

of such restoration pursuant to RCW 35.21.860(1)(b).   

  D.  In the event the Grantee, after receiving notice 

from the Director or designee, fails to correct a condition in 

a timely manner, the Director may undertake, order, or have 

done any and all work that is reasonably considered necessary 

to restore to a safe condition any such street, alley road, or 

right-of-way left by the Grantee or its agents in a condition 

dangerous to life or property, and the Grantee, upon demand, 

shall pay to the City all costs associated with or arising 

from such corrective action.  

  3.4. General Conditions & Reservation of Rights. 

  A.  Minimum Interference with Public Travel, Grantee 

Liable for Damage.  All work done under this franchise shall 

be done in a thorough and workmanlike manner.  The Grantee 

shall leave trenches, ditches, and tunnels necessary in the 

laying of fiber optic or other telecommunications system 

distribution lines, the openings of trenches and the 

Tab G - WAVE Broadband Ordinance February 11, 2015 48



 

 

construction of other facilities in such a way as to interfere 

as little as possible with public travel and shall take all 

due and necessary precautions to guard the same so that damage 

or other injury shall not arise or occur by reason of such 

work; where any such trenches, ditches, or tunnels are left 

open at night, the Grantee shall place warning lights and 

barricades at such a position as to give adequate warning of 

such work.  The Grantee shall be liable for any injury to 

person or persons, or damage to property sustained through its 

carelessness or neglect, or through any failure or neglect to 

properly guard or give warning of any trenches, ditches or 

tunnels dug or maintained by the Grantee. 

  B.  All City Road Rights Reserved.  The City in 

granting this franchise does not waive any rights which it now 

has or may hereafter acquire with respect to City roads, 

rights-of-way, or other City property, and this franchise 

shall not be construed to deprive the City of any powers, 

rights, or privileges which it now has or may hereafter 

acquire to regulate the use of and to control the City roads, 

rights-of-way, and other City property covered by this 

franchise. 

  C.  City may Change and Improve Roads Without 

Liability. 

  1.  If at any time the City determines it 

appropriate to improve or change any City road, right-of-way, 

Tab G - WAVE Broadband Ordinance February 11, 2015 49



 

 

or other City property subject to this franchise, whether by 

grading or regrading, planking or paving the same, changing 

the grade, altering, changing, repairing or relocating the 

same, by construction of drainage facilities, or in any other 

manner, the Grantee shall, upon reasonable notice by the City 

and after reasonable evaluation of alternatives by the City in 

cooperation with the Grantee, at its own expense, move and 

change any items, attachments, or appurtenances it has 

installed pursuant to the rights granted by this ordinance to 

conform to such public improvement.  The City will avoid the 

need for such moving or changing whenever reasonably possible.   

  2.  In the event Federal, State, or other funds are 

specifically available for utility relocating purposes, the 

City shall apply for such funds and the Grantee will be 

reimbursed to the extent any such funds are actually obtained 

for utility relocating purposes.   

  3.  The City shall in no way be held liable for any 

damage to said Grantee that may occur by reason of any of the 

City's improvements, changes, or works above enumerated, 

except for damage caused solely by negligence of the City's 

employees or agents. 

  4.  All work performed by the Grantee under this 

section shall be under the direction and approval of the 

Director and shall be subject to the Director’s approval.  The 

Tab G - WAVE Broadband Ordinance February 11, 2015 50



 

 

Grantee shall pay those costs and expenses incurred in the 

examination, inspection and approval of such work. 

  D.  Notice of Activities by the City.  The laying, 

construction, operation, and maintenance of the Grantee's 

distribution system authorized by this franchise shall not 

preclude the said City, its agents or its contractors from 

blasting, grading, excavating, or doing other necessary road 

work contiguous to the said lines and facilities of the 

Grantee providing the Grantee shall be given five (5) business 

days’   

notice of said work: PROVIDED THAT, the necessity of such notice shall be 
deemed waived if the work in question is required to be commenced 
immediately due to the threat to public safety. 

  E.  Reference, Monuments and Markers.  Before any work is performed under 
this franchise which may affect any existing monuments or markers of any nature relating to 
subdivisions, plats, roads and all other surveys, the Grantee shall reference all such 
monuments and markers.  The reference points shall be so located that they will not be 
disturbed during the Grantee's operations under this franchise.  The method of referencing 
these monuments or other points to be referenced shall be approved by the City Engineer.  
The replacement of all such monuments or markers disturbed during construction shall be 
made as expeditiously as conditions permit, and as directed by the Director.  The cost of 
monuments or other markers lost, destroyed or disturbed and the expense of replacement by 
approved monuments shall be borne by the Grantee. 
  F.  Vacation of City Streets, Roads, Alleys, or Rights of Way.  If at any time 
the City determines it appropriate to vacate any City road, street, alley, or right-of-way which 
is subject to rights granted by this franchise and said vacation, then the City shall give ninety 
(90) days written notice to the Grantee, and may at their option, after granting a reasonable 
alternate route, terminate this franchise with reference to such vacated City street, alley, road, 
right-of-way: PROVIDED THAT, the vacation shall be subject to the grant to the Franchisee 
of a reasonable time to relocate at its sole expense the facilities it had installed in the vacated 
property.  The City shall not be liable for any damages or loss to the Grantee by reason of 
such termination. 
  SECTION IV:  Franchise Fee Prohibited and Financial Controls. 
  4.1.  Washington law, RCW 35.21.860, limits the tax City may impose on 
Grantee’s activities under this Ordinance to 6% of revenue derived from the provision of 
network telephone service and otherwise prohibits City from imposing a franchise fee or other 
fee or charge for Grantee’s use of the right-of-way. In addition, the federal Internet Tax 
Freedom Act prohibits the imposition of a tax or other fee on revenue derived from Grantee’s 
provision of internet access services. If federal or Washington law is changed such that City 
may impose a franchise fee, tax, or other charge on Grantee’s services, or if City elects to 
impose on providers within the City a tax on network telephone service under RCW 

Tab G - WAVE Broadband Ordinance February 11, 2015 51



 

 

35.21.860, City shall provide Grantee with at least 6 months’ written notice of its intent to 
revise this Ordinance or otherwise impose such a fee, tax, or charge. As compensation for the 
benefits and privileges granted under this Franchise and in consideration of permission to use 
the City's streets, alleys, rights of way, and roads, the City may required the Grantee to pay a 
Franchise fee to City, throughout the duration of this Franchise.  As of this time, the City will 
not require the payment of such a fee, but specifically reserves the right to require the 
commencement of such a payment under the following terms and conditions: 
  A.  Commencement: The City shall give the Grantee written notice no less 
than six months before the date upon which the fee will begin to be assessed.  The fee shall be 
in an amount no greater than six percent (6%) of Grantee's Gross Subscriber Revenues 
derived from the operation of the telecommunications system to provide telecommunications 
service in the Franchise Area; PROVIDED THAT, the fee may be initially set at a lesser 
figure, but may be adjusted by action of the City Council on an annual basis.   
  B.  For purposes of determination of the amount to be paid in the event a 
franchise fee is established, the following definitions shall apply: 
  1.  “Gross Subscriber Revenues” is defined to mean all amounts derived by 
Grantee in whatever form and from all sources, from the operation of Grantee's 
telecommunications system to provide telecommunications service within the Franchise Area.  
"Gross Subscriber Revenues" shall include all amounts for all telecommunications services 
including internet services to the extent permitted by applicable law.   
  2.  "Gross Subscriber Revenues" shall not include bad debt, sales taxes, or 
other taxes and fees that are collected by Grantee on behalf of, and for payment to, the local, 
state, or federal government.  The Franchise fees are in addition to all other fees, assessments, 
taxes, or payments of general applicability that the Grantee may be required to pay under any 
federal, state or local law.   
  This Franchise and the Franchise fees paid hereunder are not in lieu of any 
other generally applicable required permit, authorization, fee, charge, or tax.   
  3.  Grantee's Franchise fee payments to City shall be computed semiannually 
on June 30 and December 31.  Each semiannual payment shall be due and payable no later 
than thirty (30) days after the last day of the preceding semiannual calendar period.  
  4.2  Acceptance of Payment and Recomputation.  No acceptance of any 
payment shall be construed as an accord by City that the amount paid is, in fact, the correct 
amount, nor shall any acceptance of payments be construed as a release of any claim City may 
have for further or additional sums payable or for the performance of any other obligation of 
Grantee. 
  4.3.  Semiannual Franchise Fee Reports.  Each payment shall be accompanied 
by a report to the City, containing an accurate statement in summarized form. 
  4.4.  Audits.  Upon thirty (30) days' prior written notice, City shall have the 
right to conduct an independent audit of Grantee's records reasonably related to the 
administration or enforcement of this Franchise, in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles.  The City may hire an independent certified public accountant to audit 
the Grantee's financial records, in which case the Grantee shall provide all necessary records 
to the certified public accountant.  If the audit shows that Franchise fees have been underpaid 
by ten percent (10%) or more, Grantee shall pay the cost of the audit in an amount not to 
exceed five thousand dollars ($5,000) per year being audited.  
  4.5.  Additional Commitments Not Franchise Fees.  No term or condition in 
this Franchise shall in any way modify or affect Grantee's obligation to pay Franchise fees to 
City.  Although the total sum of Franchise fee payments and additional commitments set forth 
elsewhere in this Franchise may total more than the percentage of Grantee's Gross Subscriber 
Revenues set as the franchise fee in any 12-month period, Grantee agrees that the additional 

Tab G - WAVE Broadband Ordinance February 11, 2015 52



 

 

commitments herein are not Franchise fees as defined under any federal law, nor are they to 
be offset or credited against any Franchise fee payments due to City. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, Grantee may, in lieu of all or a portion of the franchise fee payment required 
pursuant to the provisions of this ordinance, provide telecommunications or other services to 
the City or its affiliated entities. Any agreement for the provision of such services will be as 
mutually agreed by the parties in separate documentation, and the offset value of any such 
services provided to the City or its affiliated entities will be determined based on the standard 
rates Grantee charges to third-party customers for substantially equivalent services. 
  4.62.  Costs of Publication.  Grantee shall pay the reasonable cost of 
newspaper notices and publication pertaining to this Franchise and any amendments thereto, 
as such notice or publication is reasonably required by City or applicable law.   
  4.7. Tax Liability.  Payment of the Franchise fees under this Franchise shall 
not exempt Grantee from the payment of any generally applicable license, permit fee, or other 
generally applicable fee, tax or charge on the business, occupation, property, or income of 
Grantee that may be imposed by City. 
  4.8.  Payment on Termination.  If this Franchise terminates for any reason, the 
Grantee shall file with the City within ninety (90) calendar days of the date of the termination, 
a financial statement, certified by an independent certified public accountant, showing the 
Gross Subscriber Revenues received by the Grantee since the end of the previous fiscal year.  
The City reserves the right to satisfy any remaining financial obligations of the Grantee to the 
City by utilizing the funds available in security provided by the Grantee. 
  SECTION V:  Grantee to Indemnify City; Liability Insurance. 
  5.1.  The Grantee does hereby agree to protect and save harmless said City 
from all third party claims, actions, or damages of every kind and description which may be 
asserted against such City by reason of the Grantee's negligent or intentional acts in 
connection with the construction, operation, and maintenance of said distribution system.   
  A.  In case that a suit or action is brought against the City for damages arising 
out of or by reason of the above-mentioned causes, the Grantee will, upon notice to it of the 
commencement of said action, defend the same at its sole cost and expense.   
  B.  In case a final judgment shall be rendered against the City in such suit or 
action, the Grantee will fully satisfy said judgment within ninety (90) days after said suit or 
action shall have finally been determined by a trial court, appellate court or courts, if appeal 
be taken, if determined adversely to said City.   
  C.  Upon Grantee's failure to satisfy any such final judgment within the ninety 
(90) day period, the City, by action of the City Council, may upon due notice terminate this 
franchise and the City shall have a lien upon the distribution system which may be enforced 
against the property for the full amount of any such final judgment so taken against said City: 
PROVIDED THAT, such lien shall not restrict the City from taking any lawful action to 
collect any balance of such judgment, as well as the reasonable costs and fees incurred by the 
City in taking the collection action. 
  5.2. For the purpose of securing to the City full and complete performance of 
the covenants contained in this paragraph, the Grantee shall, at its own expense, procure and 
keep in force during the life of this franchise, liability insurance in a company or companies to 
be approved by the City, the minimum limits of such insurance to be not less than $2,000,000 
and such additional proof thereof shall be furnished to the City from time to time as it shall 
require.  The policy shall be of an occurrence nature.  Upon request of the City, the minimum 
limits of insurance shall be changed to reflect inflationary (cost of living) costs increases.  
  5.3.  Acceptance by the City of any work performed by the Grantee at the time 
of completion shall not be grounds for avoidance of this covenant. 

Tab G - WAVE Broadband Ordinance February 11, 2015 53



 

 

  SECTION VI:  Franchise Not Exclusive.  This franchise shall not be deemed 
to be an exclusive franchise.  It shall in no manner prohibit said City from granting other 
franchises of like nature or franchises for other public or private utilities under, along, across, 
over, and upon any of the City streets, alleys, roads, or rights-of-way subject to this franchise.  
  SECTION VII:  Provisions Bind Successor.  All provisions, conditions, 
regulations and requirements herein contained shall be binding upon the successors and 
assigns of the Grantee, and all privileges, as well as all obligations and liabilities of the 
Grantee, shall inure to its successors and assigns equally as if they were specifically 
mentioned wherever the Grantee is mentioned.  
  SECTION VIII:  Revocation for Non-Compliance.  If the Grantee shall 
willfully violate or fail to comply with any of the provisions of this franchise through willful 
or unreasonable neglect after the giving of written notice of such violation or failure to 
comply or fail to heed or comply with any other notice given the Grantee under the provisions 
of this grant, then Grantee shall forfeit all rights conferred hereunder, and this franchise may 
be revoked or annulled by the City, by action of the City Council, PROVIDED, however, that 
the City shall give thirty (30) days written notice of its intention to revoke or annul the 
franchise during which period the Grantee shall have the opportunity to remedy the situation. 
  SECTION IX:  Grantee to File Acceptance.  The full acceptance of this 
franchise and all its terms and conditions by Astound Broadband, LLC, in writing within 
thirty (30) days from the date of execution of this Ordinance by the Mayor, is to be filed with 
the Clerk-treasurer of the City, and shall be a condition precedent to its taking effect, and 
unless the franchise is accepted within such time, this grant shall be null and void. 
  SECTION X:  Notifications, Venue & Associated Matters. 
  10.1.  Any notice provided for or concerning this franchise to be sent to the 
Grantee shall be in writing and be deemed sufficiently given when either [a] personally served 
upon the authorized representative of the other party or [b] sent by certified or registered mail, 
return receipt requested, and first class mail to the address of the other set forth in the 
following paragraphs. 
  A.  The address of the Grantee is Astound Broadband, LLC, 401 Kirkland 
Parkplace, Kirkland, WA 98033 Attention:  Steve Weed, CEO, and Jim Penney, EVP. 
  B.  The address of the City is 100 S. 3rd Street, McCleary, Washington 98557 
Attention: Wendy Collins, Clerk-treasurer. 
  In recognition that the individuals named may leave those positions or the 
parties relocate, a notice shall be deemed properly addressed if it is sent to the indicated 
address to the attention of the position designate unless a successor address has been provided 
pursuant to the following paragraph.  A notice shall be deemed to have been given upon the 
date of service, if personally served, or upon the fifth  business day following its mailing, 
properly addressed and postage prepaid. 
  Either party may from time to time notify the other party in writing of a change 
of address to which notifications are to be sent.  In the absence of such notification, the 
addresses set forth above shall be deemed applicable, 

  10.2. In the event of any litigation arising out of the 
performance of this Contract, it is agreed the Courts of the 

County of Grays Harbor, State of Washington, shall be Courts 

of proper venue.  Further, in addition to any other relief 

which may be granted to the prevailing party, the Court may 

award the prevailing party reasonable attorneys' fees and 

costs.    

  SECTION XI:  If any section, subsection, sentence, 

clause, or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to 

Tab G - WAVE Broadband Ordinance February 11, 2015 54



 

 

be invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect 

the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.  The 

Council hereby declares that it would have passed this 

Ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, and 

phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more 

sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases had been 

declared invalid or unconstitutional, and if for any reason 

this Ordinance should be declared invalid or unconstitutional, 

then the original ordinance or ordinances shall be in full 

force and effect.   

  SECTION XII: In recognition of the provisions of 

state law, including but not limited to RCW 35A.47.040, this 

Ordinance shall take effect upon the fifth day following date 

of publication. 

  SECTION XIII:  Corrections by the Clerk-treasurer or 

Code Reviser.  Upon approval of the Mayor and City Attorney, 

the Clerk-treasurer and the Code Reviser are authorized to 

make necessary corrections to this ordinance, including the 

correction of clerical errors, references to other local, 

state, or federal laws, codes, rules, or regulations, or 

ordinance number and section/subsection numbering. 

  PASSED THIS ________ DAY OF 

________________________, 2015, by the City Council of the 

City of McCleary and signed in approval therewith this 

________ day of ___________________, 2015. 

     CITY OF McCLEARY: 

 

 

 

                                    

_______________________________________ 

     D. GARY DENT, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

______________________________________ 

WENDY COLLINS, Clerk-Treasurer 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney 

 

STATE OF WASHINGTON   ) 

      : ss. 

GRAYS HARBOR   ) 

Tab G - WAVE Broadband Ordinance February 11, 2015 55



 

 

 

  I, WENDY COLLINS, being the duly appointed Clerk-

Treasurer of the City of McCleary, do certify that I caused to 

have published in a newspaper of general circulation in the 

City of McCleary a true and correct summary of Ordinance 

Number _________ and that said publication was done in the 

manner required by law.  I further certify that a true and 

correct  copy of the summary of Ordinance Number _________, as 

it was published, is on file in the appropriate records of the 

City of McCleary.   

 

 

    

 ______________________________________ 

     WENDY COLLINS 

 

  SIGNED AND SWORN to before me this _______ day of 

______________________________, 2015, by WENDY COLLINS. 

 

 

    

 ______________________________________ 

     NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF 

     WASHINGTON, Residing at: 

     My appointment expires 

Tab G - WAVE Broadband Ordinance February 11, 2015 56


	Agenda
	Tab A - Minutes
	Tab B - City Attorney Report
	Tab C - Director of Public Works Report
	Tab D - Staff Reports
	Tab E - IPMC Draft Ordinance
	Tab F - ATV Ordinance
	Tab G - WAVE Broadband Ordinance

